Scott Schultz

From: Joe Hansford

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 1:03 PM

To: Scott Schultz; Jeremy Harpe; James A. Yeager; Steven Tye
Subject: RE: Quote - Irby

Scott, as the lead time is 50 weeks, yes | would get on order.
Thank You

Joe Hansford

Electric Superintendent

Green Cove Springs, FL. 32043

Mobile : 386-643-8131

Office :904-297-7093

jhansford@greencovesprings.com

From: Scott Schultz <sschultz@greencovesprings.com>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2024 6:26 AM

To: Joe Hansford <jhansford@greencovesprings.com>; Jeremy Harpe <jharpe@greencovesprings.com>; James A. Yeager
<jyeager@greencovesprings.com>; Steven Tye <stye@greencovesprings.com>

Subject: RE: Quote - Irby

Joe:

Do we want to order Phase | and Phase |l now?

From: Joe Hansford <jhansford@greencovesprings.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 9:03 AM

To: Jeremy Harpe <jharpe@greencovesprings.com>; Scott Schultz <sschultz@greencovesprings.com>; James A. Yeager
<jyeager@greencovesprings.com>; Steven Tye <stye@greencovesprings.com>

Subject: FW: Quote - Irby

Importance: High

All, here is the primary cable we will be needing for the Rookery project the first two phases. We would
like to have only OKONITE cable for the primary from know on as this is the best cable for us. Irby was
going to write up our spec for us, please get this on order as the lead times are far out.

Thank You



Joe Hansford

Electric Superintendent

Green Cove Springs, FL. 32043
Mobile : 386-643-8131

Office :904-297-7093

jhansford @greencovesprings.com

From: MOLINA Emily <EMolina@irby.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 2:27 PM

To: Joe Hansford <jhansford@greencovesprings.com>

Cc: EWOLDT Erich <ewoldt@irby.com>; Jeremy Harpe <jharpe@greencovesprings.com>
Subject: RE: Quote - Irby

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. . Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Joe, as requested, | have attached the stand alone quotes for the EPR cable for the Rookery Project.

| also separated them into each phase, but | can combine into one entire project quote if needed.
Please let me know how we can support you on this or if you have any questions @

Emily Molina
Inside Sales Representative
Irby Utilities

irby

A Lasnryet Carmpaty

38 Skyline Dr. Suite# 1000
Lake Mary, FL 32746
0:407-549-3053

FAX: 407-771-0396

From: MOLINA Emily

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 11:32 AM

To: Jeremy Harpe <jharpe@greencovesprings.com>

Cc: Joe Hansford <jhansford @greencovesprings.com>; James A. Yeager <jyeager@greencovesprings.com>; EWOLDT
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Erich <ewoldt@irby.com>
Subject: RE: Quote - Irby
Importance: High

Jeremy- | sincerely apologize for the delay on these quotes.
Please see the attached excel sheet, 2 formal PDF Irby quotes by phase, and a zip file with the spec sheets for any

alternates quoted.

[ am attaching a spreadsheet as an additional resource, just to make it all easier to read, but the formal PDF

guotes and the spreadsheet are the same.
There are a few notes regarding the spreadsheet attached-

e The first two tabs are the original BOM RFQ from GCS.

e The last two tabs are Irby’s submission by project phase. | can combine if needed @

e The stock numbers highlighted in RED are items where we quoted your listed approved manufacturer, and
an alternate mfg.

e The notes highlighted in YELLOW are notes that will need your attention.

e The quantities in RED are where | had to change the gty requested due to standard pack requirements.

e All prices are firm through 7/19/2024 unless otherwise noted.

If | can answer any questions or help you with anything through this process, please reach out to me!
Thank you all,

Emily Molina

Inside Sales Representative

[rby Utilities

67 days until College football.. §

irby

38 Skyline Dr. Suite# 1000
Lake Mary, FL 32746

0O: 407-549-3053

FAX: 407-771-0396

From: Jeremy Harpe <jharpe@greencovesprings.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 2:57 PM

To: Jeremy Harpe <jharpe@greencovesprings.com>

Cc: Joe Hansford <jhansford@greencovesprings.com>; James A. Yeager <jyeager@greencovesprings.com>
Subject: Quote

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon, please see attached for updated request for quote with part numbers and manufacturers
included in red.

Thank you,

Jeremy Harpe
Procurement Warehouse Specialist



City of Green Cove Springs
900 Gum Street

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043
(904) 297-7062



